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From: Carola Garcia de Vinuesa <carola.vinuesa@anu.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2019 3:34 PM
To: Jon Skinner (ADHB)
Cc: Amber Richards; Michael Buckley (NSW Health Pathology); Matthew Cook; Alison Colley

(South Western Sydney LHD); Edwin Kirk (SCHN); Stuart Gray;
jeremymorris@stjames.net.au; Rhanee Rego; rcavanagh@sirowendixon.com.au; Isabel
Reed; s.mcgee@mauricebyers.com

Subject: HPE CM: Re: Further testing of Ms Folbigg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

| agree with Jon’s requests.

It would be important to also have a detailed cardiac-related clinical history from Mr Folbigg’s side of the family, since |
understand that one of his nephews died of SIDS. This information will be important to interpret variants.

Best,

Carola

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Feb 2019, at 21:23, Jon Skinner (ADHB) <JSkinner@adhb.govt.nz> wrote:

The testing will be defined by the attending cardiologist, but as a minimum | would expect
1. A thorough clinical history relevant to cardiac issues
2. Agood clinical examination
3. Resting 12 lead ECG
4. Standing and exercise ECG with post exercise recording to at least 6 minutes
5. Echocardiogram
6. Holter (24 hour ECG)
All the best
Jon

From: Amber Richards [mailto:Amber.Richards@cso.nsw.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 8:13 p.m.

To: Jon Skinner (ADHB); carola.vinuesa@anu.edu.au

Cc: Michael Buckley (NSW Health Pathology); Matthew Cook; Alison Colley (South Western Sydney LHD);
Edwin Kirk (SCHN); Stuart Gray; jeremymorris@stjames.net.au; Rhanee Rego;
rcavanagh@sirowendixon.com.au; 'Isabel Reed'; s.mcgee@mauricebyers.com

Subject: Further testing of Ms Folbigg

Dear Professors Skinner and Vinuesa,

Further to last week’s meeting of the data interpretation panel, please confirm by reply-all the types of
cardiac tests you recommend should be undertaken in respect of Ms Folbigg.

Kind regards,

Amber Richards
Senior Solicitor
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